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SENATOR WALDOR [Chairman]: I hereby declare this
meeting of the Special Legislative Commission to Investigate
Certain Problems Relating to Solid Waste Disposal, constituted
under Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 24 of 1969, called to
order.

I would like the record to note that Senator Crabiel,
of Middlesex County, and Assemblyman Wilson, of Essex County,
in addition to the Chairman, are present at this hearing this
morning. |

The first witness that I will call this morning is
Commissioner Charles J. Weaver, of North Bergen, who is
President of the New Jersey State League of Municipalities.

Commissioner Weaver, if you will be kind enough to
just step up here, sir, if you will please. The witnesses who
have been called to testify to this point have had no objections
to taking an oath. Do you have any objection to being sworn.

MR. WEAVER: No, I have no objection.

CHARLTES Jd. WEAV ER, being duly sworn,
testified as follows:

SENATOR WALDOR: Will you state your name and your
affiliation.

MR. WEAVER: I am Charles J. Weaver, President of
the New Jersey State League of Municipalities.

SENATOR WALDOR: Commissioner, do you have a written
statement that you wish to enter into the record?

MR. WEAVER: I do.

SENATOR WALDOR: Will the record note that the statement
of Commissioner Weaver has been distributed to members of the
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Commissioner, if you would like to speak to us in
narrative form concerning the contents of your statement, or
anything else you wish to testify to, we would appreciate
anything you have to offer.

MR. WEAVER: It is not a lengthy statement and I -

would rather read it into the record. 1Is that all right?

SENATOR WALDOR: Go right ahead.
MR. WEAVER: Senator Waldor, Assemblyman Wilson and
Senator Crabiel: I am Charles J. Weaver, Commissioner in

the Township of North Bergen, and President of the New Jersey
League of Municipalities. It is a pleasure to appear before
you gentlemen today representing the League, whose membership
now includes 551 of the State's 567 municipalities. Let me
state that my remarks are somewhat general in nature and -
should not preclude in any way the testimony of any other
municipal official who is present today or at any other of
your hearings. In fact, I believe that the individual Mayors
and municipal officials can best present their story be cause
they can relate to you specific problems and instances which
have caused great concern at the local level.
Garbage and disposal problems have plagued New Jersey
municipalities for a number of years. You will recall that
during the 1950's, the State Public Health Council, through
an amendment of the State Sanitary Code, banned open dumping
in New Jersey. This caused great concern and activity among , -
municipal officials and we can say that from a health standpoint
the disposal problem was improved by the Council's edict, but
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the solution was not an easy one. Adequate sites for
sanitary landfill operations were limited at that time
and today such land areas are rapidly disappearing. The
high water table in much of New Jersey has prohibited the
use of a large number of acres for landfill operations.

As another solution of the problem, a few municipalities
turned to incin :eration. However, over the past decade, our
incinerators have been overtaxed and with the recent restrictions
on air pollution, many cannot operate legally. To the best of
our knowledge, seven municipal incinerators are currently
operating and we are informed that by 1972 none of them will
meet the strict standards of recent air pollution statutes
and regulations.

Even the recently-enacted Meadowlands Development
Commission Act, Chapter 404, P.L. 1968, recognized the
importance of solid waste disposal when it gave the newly-
created Commission power "to provide solid waste disposal
facilities for the treatment and disposal of solid waste..."
Such solid waste disposal facilities can only be acquired,
constructed and operated with the approval of the State
Commissioner of Health. It should be noted that the original
bill did not provide for such a requirement. However, it was
‘felt that the Meadowlands area could never be properly
developed if the garbage and solid waste problem was not
solved simultaneously. Thus, it can be seen that solid waste
matters play an important role in the future development of
New Jersey and the Legislature and the Governor recognized
this fact in the enactment of Chapter 404. What holds true for
- the Meadowlands area is equally true for the remainder

of the State. While problems of collection and
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disposal of garbage and waste matters may be the greatest in the
northern metropolitan area at this time, the remainder of the
state will feel the impact of this problem with even greater intensity
as more areas are developed and adequate disposal sites become
fewer and fewer.

The disposal of waste matters is only a portion of the
garbage problem facing local officials. Collection practices are
also of great concern. Many municipalities have resorted to
private contracts over the years. While the cost for such contracts
has risen due to inflation, it would seem that the contracts negotiated
within the past 6 to 12 months have caused the greatest apprehension
and concern. Some contracts have risen because existing dumping
sites have been closed either due to health department regulations
or lack of adequate land. This lack of adequate landfill sites has
narrowed competition in the garbage contracting field because a
prerequisite in the bid procedure is proof of an adequate disposal
area for the contractor's use. Thus, many of our municipalities
in the metropolitan area are receiving only single bids when they
advertise.

it seems shocking that with such competition for disposal
sites in New Jersey, it was recently estimated by Attorney General
Arthur J. Sills that 25% of the garbage being dumped in New Jersey
comes from outside of the state. While regional cooperation is

desirable, we believe New Jersey must solve its own problems first
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and a prohibition against out-of-state refuse and garbage must
be enacted.

From some of my previous statements, it could be
argued that Governor Hughes' suggestion that the State Public
Utility Commission regulate the garbage industry may be a
most worthwhile suggestion. If the private disposal sites are
becoming more and more limited and if the garbage contractors
are becoming monopolistic, it would seem that some type of
state regulation would be desirable. A public utility is defined
as '""An enterprise privately owned, but whose operation is not
only essential to the public, but likely to constitute a natural
monopoly so that it is necessary to subjgct it to special legisla-
tion." It would seem that such definition fits the current status
of private garbage collection in New Jersey today. We urge that
full consideration be given-to the Governor's suggestion so that
the rates, contract provisions and the service provided by the
private collectors are in the best public interest.

In order to avoid private contract collection, many munici-
palities have turned to municipal collection of garbage and refuse.
However, their anticii)ated savings have been short-lived when
they find that adequate disposal areas are controlled by private
parties and that in order to find an available site, anticipated
savings are eliminated because of the long hauling distance. Keep

in mind that a 30-40 mile round trip to a disposal area is very
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costly when considering the wages being paid for collectors
and truck operators.

It would appear that better regulation of the garbage
industry can be brought about if the municipalities exercise
the power which they now have.

I refer to the fact that there is no restriction against T
a municipality when advertising for bids to require that the
bidder include in his bid papers, a detailed statement of
(a) the number of employees required to perform the job,
(b) the various types of equipment which will be used includ-
ing the original cost thereof and the year of purchase, (c)
such other information as the governing body may think it
wise and proper to have in order for it to reach a determina-
tion as to the reasonableness of the bid.

Further, I think it would be advisable if we had a law -
requiring that before any person or corporation engages in
the business of refuse collection, that it be required to secure
a license from the State Department of Health. This legislation
should give the department plenty of leeway to inquire into both -
the financial standing and the personal background of those who -
apply for such a license. May I call your attention to Assembly
Bills 323 and 394 introduced this year providing for the licensing

of those engaged in garbage collection and disposal. The League
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Legislative Committee is still considering these bills, since
they were only introduced this month. As soon as we have
completed our study, appropriate comments will be forwarded
to you, the sponsors of the bills and the Assembly Committee
on Air, Water Pollution and Public Health.

Further, in the cases where the municipal officials
believe that the bid price is exorbitant, they could do one of
two things: (1) throw out all of the bids and advertise over
again with a public warning to the contractors that they will
not award the contract to anyone at the '"high prices' contained
in the bids submitted, (2) they could call in the low bidder and
frankly say to him that they consider his bid price too high and
do not intend to award him the contract, even though he is the
low bidder, unless he can satisfy them by facts and figures
that his price is a reasonab}e one.

I would like to reiterate that the New Jersey State
Department of Health in conjunction with the Federal Department
of Health, Education and Welfare, is currently conducting a
solid waste disposal study. We request that the Legislature
urge the State Department of Health to utilize all its facilities
so that this important study and its implementation will be
completed as soon as possible. This study is the only definitive
one on garbage and refuse practices in New Jersey conducted in

the past decade, and we feel it is most important that its findings
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receive the fullest discussion and consideration by the members
of this Commission.

In closing, let me state that the League of Municipalities
is joining with the State Freeholders Association, Rutgers
University and others, in sponsoring a one day Solid Waste
Management Institute on April 11th. This will be a most
important Institute for it is being designed to bring about action
at the local level for effective waste management systems in
New Jersey. It is one of a series of one-day seminars sponsored
by Rutgers as part of a long-range program up-dating local
government through increased training and research efforts.

SENATOR WALDOR: Thank you very much, Commissioner.
Perhaps either myself or Senator Crabiel or

Assemblyman Wilson may have some questions to direct to _-

you at this time.

Senator Crabiel, is there anything you would like
to ask this witness?
SENATOR CRABIEL: Commissioner, I get from your
statement that the major problem is dump sites.
MR. WEAVER: That is true. )
SENATOR CRABIEL: Would the League of Municipalities
support legislation providing eminent domain rights of
condemnation so that a municipality could buy its own dump site?
MR. WEAVER: Well, I believe that that matter would '
have to be brought before the local officials. I understand

you would want the League to take some definite stand on it.



I think that would be a matter that would have to come up
before the Legislative Committee and I'm not certain that
I can tell you exactly what their decision would be.

SENATOR CRABIEL: My question was directed .to the
fact that if a municipality had a dump site, probably some of
the other problems could be worked out in garbage collection
and disposal.

MR. WEAVER: Yes, I agree with you.

SENATOR CRABIEL: I was asking whether the League of
Municipalities, the organization which you represent, would
support legislation that would grant municipalities the right
of eminent domain for the purpose of condemning land for
the purpose of buying a dump site.

MR. WEAVER: Well, Senator, haven't they that right
presently under the law, to condemn the land for such a purpose,
public use?

SENATOR CRABIEL: In another municipality?

MR. WEAVER: In all municipalities.

SENATOR CRABIEL: Can your municipality condemn land in
some other municipality? I don't believe so.

MR. WEAVER: Oh, no, no, just in their own.

SENATOR CRABIEL: Well, my question was, in other words -

MR. WEAVER: Oh, I'm sorry.

SENATOR CRABIEL: Let me phrase it a different way.
Admittedly, I think you would agree - or let me put it this way:
Would you agree that there are some municipalities in this State
that do not have a place where they could dump within their own

municipality?



MR. WEAVER: Positively.

SENATOR CRABIEL: All right. And my next question was,
realizing that that is a fact and agreeing that having a dump
available is important, would the League of Municipalifies,
which you represent and for which you are speaking here today,
support the right of condemnation by a municipality to condemn
land in another municipality for the purposes of a dump. That's
my question.

MR. WEAVER: Well, I can only answer as my personal
opinion that I would recommend it but I would have to leave
it up to the Legislative Committee of the League of Municipal-
ities itself to answer the question finally.

SENATOR WALDOR: Assemblyman Wilson?

ASSEMBLYMAN WILSON: Commissioner Weaver, as President
of the League of Municipalities, have you received complaints
from other elected officials throughout‘the State of New Jersey
so far as they feel that the cost of garbage collection has
risen a great deal?

MR. WEAVER: I know we have had some correspoinde ce on
it but to be specific I would like to refer the questio. to
Bob Fust who is the Executive Secretary.

Do you want Mr. Fust to answer that question?

SENATOR WALDOR: Why don't you come up here and sit
alongside of Commissioner Weaver.

ROBERT FUST: I am Robért Fust, Executive
Director, New Jersey League of Municipalities. In answor
to Assemblyman Wilson's question, yes, we have had some

comments and correspondence and phone calls and contacts
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from municipal officials, probably more this year than we
have had over the last couple of years, although it's been
with us, I would say, for the 20 years I've been with the
League. We have had it break out in the various areas every
year.

ASSEMBLYMAN WILSON: You say that this year you have
had a sharp increase in the number of complaints, etc.?

MR. FUST: Yes, in that we have had more requests for
sample ordinances regulating contractors, sample specifications,
asking for bids, etc.- more interest in this field.

ASSEMBLYMAN WILSON: Now, Mr. Weaver, I have a question

regarding your statement. On page 6, you say, "Further,

in'theLCases where the municipal officials belie&e‘that the bid
price is exorbitant, they could do one of two things: (1) throw
out all of the bids and advertise over again with a public warning
to the contractors that they will not award the contract to any-one
at the 'high prices' contained in the bids submitted.." - what
happens if the bids come in at the same high price?

MR. WEAVER: Well, I think you sort of give them the
same suggestion again. It's a question of how far you can hold
out against garbage collection. I know of cases where they
haven't been able to get together on prices and they try to
adjust it for lower prices. You have to continue garbage collection
on the basis of your past contract at so much a day.

ASSEMBLYMAN WILSON: If you throw out the bids and they
come in just as high as they were before, what recourse does
a municipality have when they actually have to collect the
garbage; they can't have it standing on the street.
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MR. WEAVER: They have no recourse so far as I know.

SENATOR WALDOR: I would like the record to show
that Assemblyman Vreeland is also present, a member of this
Commission.

Commissioner Weaver, I would like to ask you, sir, you
also are an elected official of North Bergen, are you not? -

MR. WEAVER: Yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: And in your capacity as Commissioner
of North Bergen, have you had any experience at all - what
type of garbage collection system do you have in North Bergen?

MR. WEAVER: We have a contract.

SENATOR WALDOR: Private contractor?

MR. WEAVER: Yes, we send it out for bids every year;
we have a bid, and that's it.

SENATOR WALDOR: Have you noticed as a Commissioner, -
or have you taken any particular note, I should say, of any
rise in cost insofar as your contracts in North Bergen are
concerned?

MR . WEAVER: Yes, I have.

SENATOR WALDOR: Could you give us any idea, sir, with
respect to North Bergen when your last garbage contract was let
out and what price rise there was as compared to the previous .
price?

MR. WEAVER: Yes, Jjust a minute. Senator, we have
a notation here. 1In 1967 on a one-year basis, our contract bid
was $246,408. Now in July of 1968, it was bid again for the one Lo
year. It had been bid for one, two and three, but the bid was

quite high so we decided to go into the one, and that bid was
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$274,403 and some odd cents. There is a difference there of
$28,000.

SENATOR WALDOR: That's for the one year? One is for
1967 and one for 1968.

MR. WEAVER: Yes, for one year.

SENATOR WALDOR: Was the same contractor low bidder in
1968 as in 19672

MR. WEAVER: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you know how many bids you received
in North Bergen in 1967 and how many bids you received in 19687?

MR. WEAVER: I think we received three bids in 1967
and my recollection is we received two bids in 1968.

SENATOR WALDOR: And who is the contractor, incidentally,
who services North Bergen?

MR. WEAVER: A. A. Mastrangelo, Fairview, New Jersey.

SENATOR WALDOR: How long have they had that contract,
do you know, Commissioner?

MR. WEAVER: They have had that contract as far as I
can remember; the present Mr. Mastrangelo's father had it. He
has been deceased about twelve or thirteen years, and I recall
from being in local government when I was Commissioner or any-
thing else, they have had it, I guess, for over 20 years.

SENATOR WALDOR: And during that period of time, sir,
has it been the policy of North Bergen to have a one-year
contract renewable -

MR. WEAVER: No, we have had at different times two
years or three years.

SENATOR WALDOR: And on each occasion, I take it that

these contracts have been let out for bids and Mr. Mastrangelo
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has come in as the low bidder each time. 1Is that correct?

MR. WEAVER: That is my recollection.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have any idea, sir, whether
or not - you said, for example - let me be more specific -
in 1967, as best you could recall, there were three bids and
A. A. Mastrangelo was the low bidder. You said that in 1968
you believed that there were two or possibly three bids on
the present contract. Do you have any recollection as to
whether or not, 1f there was one bidder in 1968 or if there
were two bidders, whether they were the same bidders as in
1967 and perhaps in preceding years?

MR . WEAVER: My recollection is that one of them was
the same.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that, if there was one bidder in

1968, he would have been also one of the individuals who bid

in 19672
MR. WEAVER: Right.
SENATOR WALDOR: In any event, over this period of

approximately 20 years that you speak of, as best you can recall,
the contracts in each case have been low bid by A. A. Mastrangelo
and they have continued the garbage service to North Bergen as
the low bidder each year?

MR. WEAVER: That's right.

SENATOR WALDRO: Has North Bergen, in conjunction with
your statement on Page 6 that Assemblyman Wilson directed
questions to, where you say, "Further, in the cases where the
municipal officials believe that the bid price is exorbitant,

they could do one of two things: (1) throw out all of the bids
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and advertise over again with a public warning to the
contractors that they will not award the contract to any-

one at the 'high prices' contained in the bids submitted."

Has North Bergen ever been in the position where they attempted
to pursue this alternative - No. 1?

MR. WEAVER: Well, the Department of Public Affairs -
that is the department under which this garbage collection is
handled - it is usually negotiated at meetings. Now whether
that took place or not, I can't answer that.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that, from alpractical standpoint,
you have had no experience with Alternative No. 1, as I have
read it to you and you have stated in your statement on page 672

MR. WEAVER: No, this is just some information that
has been gathered by the League of Municipalities.

SENATOR WALDOR: I assume that the same would be true
of Alternative No. 2 as you have listed in the same paragraph -
"they could call in the low bidder and frankly say to him that
they consider his bid price too high and do not intend to award
him the contract, even though he is the low bidder, unless he
can satisfy them by facts and figures that his price is a
reasonable one." My question is, sir, that actually, from the
standpoint of practical experience, you have never been in the
position, nor has North Bergen to your knowledge, of having to
exercise this alternative either.

MR. WEAVER: Not to my knowledge.

SENATOR WALDOR: And would you, and the purpose of my
questioning is directed to recommendations that you have made,
as you understand the solid waste disposal or garbage business
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today, or the garbage industry today - and according to
Mr. Fust's statement that there are more complaints at the
present time than they have had over a period of years prior
to this, if, as was testified before this Commission last week
by Mayor Monica and several of the councilmen from the City of
Orange in Essex County - if the garbage contractor then told you,
for example, that it was too bad but this is the way it is -
and I am paraphrasing this - I'm not quoting Mayor Monica - it's
too bad, there is nothing they can do about it, this is it, take
it or leave it = would you suggest that this leads you to
any other altermnatives or any conclusions as to what could be
done to circumveht a situation such as that?

MR. WEAVER: The only thing I can say is if you were
in the position where you had sufficient land for a dump located
within the city, you could make plans to run the operation your-
self. Later on, of course, you would run into problems there
too with reference to health, etc., - there are a lot of problems -
but that would be the only alternative that I can think of.

SENATOR WALDOR: But basically, the recommendations that
you make in behalf of the League in your statement is that in
your Jjudgment as President of the League of Municipalities, you
would recommend that there be some State regulations, both in
t he areas of dumping and collecting in the garbage industry.
Would that be a fair statement to make? I'm not trying to put
words in your mouth.

MR, WEAVER: Yes. I would say this, I think the important

thing is licensing by the State Board of Health.
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SENATOR WALDOR: Licensing of the individual contractors
who are engaged in the collection and the operators of dump
sites; is that what you're saying?

MR. WEAVER: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you know, sir, whether or not the
League has made a study in any way or has any statistics avail-
able concerning the price rise in the various contracts for
municipalities throughout the State?

MR. WEAVER: No, we have not.

SENATOR WALDOR: You have not. Are there any other
recommendations that you might have in addition to those you
have given in the statement? You indicate here, of course,
and what I get from your statement is that basically the
recommendations, insofar as regulations are concerned, are sort
of a two-pronged recommendation - one, that the Public Utilities
Commission be involved in some way in the regulatory field of the
garbage industry and, two, that the Department of Health also be
involved in regulation perhaps from another standpoint but in
the regulation of the industry as well. 1Is that correct?

MR, WEAVER: Yes, sir, that's the essence of it.

SENATOR WALDOR: Is there anything further you would
like to add? Excuse me, Assemblyman Vreeland, after reading
the statement, are there any questions you would like to direct
to Commissioner Weaver?

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Yes, thank you. I would like to
ask - in the years 1967 and 1868, you have a $28,000 differential =

was there any significant difference in the specification each
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year?

MR. WEAVER: No, except the difference, as I recall,
that came about on the basis of the raise in wages. I didn't
consider it too much of a raise, personally, because of the
$.25,000 in one year-

ASSEMBLYMAN WILSON: Commissioner, in your 1968 contract
do you happen to recall the difference of the price that was
submitted by the other two contracting firms?

MR. WEAVER: No, I'm sorry, but I don't have that. I
will be glad to submit it.

ASSEMBLYMAN WILSON: We would appreciate it if you would,
sir.

MR. WEAVER: If you want to call on the Mayor or the
Department of Public Works they would be glad to furnish you
with any information. If you just want that, I'll be glad to
send it.

ASSEMBLYMAN WILSON: Will you send that to Mr. Applebaum
in Legislative Services and that could be included in the record.

SENATOR CRABIEL: Commissioner, in line with the Chair-
man's questioning, I am trying to read in your statement - you
suggest that licensing be done by the Board of Health and you
pinpoint it and you say they should particularly find out the
financial standing and personal background of those who apply
for such a license. 1Is there anything else that you would
expect the Department of Health to do so far as licensing is
concerned? Just what do you intend to gain by licensing a
collector?

MR. WEAVER: Well, what would be gained by it, you would
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know who the people are involved in garbage disposal and get
an opportunity to find out their background, and I think it
would add a lot to dealing with these people.

SENATOR CRABIEL: Would you also support the proviso
that the Public Utility Commission should be involved here
as it pertains to rates; in other words, considering the
garbage industry as a utility industry and therefore their
costs would have to be exposed and they would be guaranteed
a fair profit. 1Is that what you are proposing?

MR. WEAVER: Yes. I still feel that the municipality
has a right to have some say in it. I mean, I don't want to
just remove the whole thing from the elected officials. They
have been elected for a purpose and I think it's up to them
to take the responsibility.

SENATOR CRABIEL: There is nothing to stop a munici-
pality at any time they feel that a private collection is too
expensive or not efficient, for them to do it themselves. 1Is
that correct?

MR. WEAVER: That's right.

SENATOR CRABIEL: And in your own particular town,
you have testifie d that a certain collector has had this for
a large number of years. Is he dumping in a town dump or in
a dump controlled or owned by himself?

MR. WEAVER: He is dumping in a dump controlled by
himself.

SENATOR CRABIEL: Is that dump inside or outside your
municipality?

MR. WEAVER: Outside.
19



SENATOR WALDOR: Where is it located, Commissioner
Weaver, do you know offhand?

MR. WEAVER: I think it's around East Rutherford
or Rutherford; I can't be specific.

SENATOR WALDOR: That's all I have. Are there any
further questions? [No questions]

Thank you very much, Commissidner.

Mr. Fust, is there anything you would like to add to
what Commissioner Weaver has said?

MR. FUST: No. I think we are waiting on the Legis-
lative Committee to look at these licensing'bills to see
if the provisions in there are such that we can support them
or whether we would recommend amendments. We expect to have
a meeting next week with the legislative committee.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, may I respectfully suggest to
you - of course, this may not be my function - but perhaps
in view of the fact that these hearings are being held aﬂd
we are hopeful that there is a possibility that legislation
may arise as a result of the testimony and the evidence given
at these hearings, which may or may not be the same as
contained in the bills that you've mentioned - perhaps it might
be wise if you withheld any judgment on any bills until such
time as this Commission has a report to render that might
either encompass what's contained in the bills or result in
new legislation.

MR. FUST: We can hold them all in a package. Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Thank you very much. I will call

Mayor Healey.
20



SENATOR WALDOR: Mr. Mayor, everyone who has testified
has taken an oath. Do you have any objection to being sworn?

MR. HEALY: No, sir.

JOSEPH M. HEALEY, being duly sworn,
testified as follows:

SENATOR WALDOR: Will you please be seated and give
your full name and your affilitation for the record.

MR. HEALY: I am Joseph M. Healey, Mayor &Qf the Town
of Kearny, and Mr. Paul McCurrie, our Town Attorney, is with
me.

SENATOR WALDOR: Mr. Mayor, do you have a written
statement that you want to submit to us, or are you just going
to testify.

MR. HEALY: No, sir, I don't have a written statement.

SENATOR WALDOR: Will you tell us, Mayor Healey, what
the situation is with respect to Kearny and what method of
waste disposal it has at the present time - private or
municipally operated, or just what the situation is.

MR. HEALEY: In the Town of Kearny, we collect our
own garbage and we deposit it on our own dump - the dump is
uhder contract to the Town. The history of dumping in the
Town of Kearny I am sure would be of interest to this Com-
mission and I would like to give you some facts on it dating
back. You know the Town of Kearny is located between Newark
and the City of Jersey City in a large meadowland area for
many, many years. There has been substantial building in the
last 10 years, but back in 1931 the Town of Kearny had a vast
meadowland, we had a lot of fires, and we had people dumping
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all over the meadow area, we had a bout with mosquitoes, we had
a lot of things that were obnoxious to the people of our com-
munity. The governing body at that time decided that they would
go into the incinerator business. I guess we were one of the
first group of communities in the State to go into this project.
In 1931 the Council advertised for bids for an incinerator.
Bids were received on July 22nd, 1931 and there were four
bidders. The highest bidder was the DiCari Iﬁcinerator Corpor-
ation. There was a bid from the Huyler Construction Company of
$161,000, Pittsburgh-DesMoines Steel Company of $142,000,
and C. 0. Barlett and Snow Company of $175,000.

The Council at that time decided to award the bid not
to the lowest bidder but to the second highest bidder, the DiCari
Incinerator Corporation. This was for an incincerator to be
built off the Schuyler Avenue area of Kearny, consisting of two .

75-ton units of a 24-hour burning capacity.

I have a copy of that resolution if you would like to
have it. I have a number of them. Shall I keep them and give
them to you in the end?

SENATOR WALDOR: Yes, do that.

MR. HEALEY: The award was made based on the bids
received. I was not a member of the Council at that time
but I remember very well that we found it very difficult to
put the incinerator into operation because immediately the
people in the neighborhood complained about even the smoke
during the test period. Finally the incinerator was built v
and the town operated it for a short period of time and one
of the reasons was that they had people complaining about
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separating the garbage, the cans and different types of
waste. The second complaint was that smoke was coming out
of the chimney in this area. The third complaint was that
Kearny had such a vast meadow area that they should reclaim
the land or fill it in to prevent what I have spoken about -
mosquitoes, fires, and what not.

The incinerator did not go into operation fully. I
don't recall it ever being in full operation.

I became a member of the Council in 1934 and in the
early part of 1934, I presented a resolution to the Council:

"Whereas, The Town of Kearny has expended considerable
money to erect a building and install therein a refuse
destructive plant, more generally known as an incinerator; and .

"Whereas, It is planned to commence the operation of
this plant in the very near future; be it

"Resolved, by the Mayor and the members of the Town
Council that the incinerator plant be open to the citizens
of our Town for inspection on Saturday, April 21, and Sunday,
April 22, 1934, between the hours of 10 A.M. and 4 P.M., and
that the proper party or parties be so advised in order that
the necessary arrangements may be made."

The purpose of this was to let our people see the
incinerator. I was surprised it was in very poor condition
at that time. As a result some 150 people visited the
incinerator on the days mentioned and there didn't seem to be
o any strong effort for the operation of the incinerator. It

never did operate to any extent, even during World War II,

we let it fall into disrepair and we had asked the Government
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to take the steel or the iron out of the building, and there
were no offers and they were not interested at that time.
Later on the building was demolished, and that was the end of
the Kearny incinerator program.
The first reclamation lease in the Town of Kearny was
entered into on March 11, 1942. At that time, as you know we
were in a war period; there were a couple of dumps located in
the community. One was in back of our heavy industrial area
in South Kearny area, around the Federal shipyard, the Western
Electric plant. In this dumping area, which was used by the
industry in that particular area, they had many fires. The
U. S. Government, the Army in particular, had a small camp
there and they had machine guns and all types of equipment
to protect the Federal shipbuilding and the area.
We had many complaints and as a result of it, the
Council gave consideration - the Mayor at that time was Mayor
Fred Law - and entered into a lease on March 11, 1942, with
the D & M Contracting Company for a period of 10 years and
for 10 additional years. This was passed by the Council on
March 11, 1942, and I have a certified copy of that.
During that period of time, one of the owners of the
meadowland was Joseph B. Davey, a paid auctioneer, who owned
much of it and who appeared before the Council on many occasions
because he was unable to sell the land because of the condition of it
and tried to swap land on different propositions because it wasn't
salable. ;
After that, the Council decided that with the reclamation
program that was an operation to start in 1942, that in 1949 -
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and this was prior to my becoming Mayor - I was a member

of the Council - leases would be given to take in other

area in the meadowlands to reclaim and prepare for reclamation
for sale and to eliminate fires and mosquitoes. You can
imagine an area like that, people going from other areas

to New York.and Jersey City would dump garbage along the
highway and it would start fires, and then you always had

the man who was picking the area and he too would do a

burning job, and we had a considerable number of fires.

So 4 leases,were entered,into in 1949 ‘and then,a fifth one >
of which I have copies - for 10 years and an additional 10

years. The leases for the lands will run out on different

dates in 1969.

Since the awarding of the leases, there has been
considerable study done in our meadow area, that particular
area, as you know, under the Meadowland Regional Development
Agency, of which I was a member, and there are many studies
and we are in the middle of it. It is estimated that we have
about 2012 acres in that 18,000 acres.

We have been asked to release our dumps because it was
felt that the garbage contractors who were bidding in communities
had to file with the community an affidavit either by the
municipality or by the Board of Health stating that they had a
disposal area. We waited for a long period of time. Some
municipalities, I understand, asked for a five-year qualifica-

tion; some asked for three - and I don't know just what the

general arrangement might be. But it was getting close to the
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time and it appeared that if the leases were not given again,
we might find ourselves in the position of many municipalities
and perhaps industry in our own community and we ourselves would ) -
be without any dumping area.
The lease with the Town of Kearny gives our own municipal
group, the Public Works Department, the right to dump in any of .
the sites that I have listed. It also gives our industry the right ~
to dump in these sites free and the town free. We also have the
right to give to small contractors and to people in our com-
munity who do odd jobs like painting and plaster work - by
applying to the Council for a permit - I think it costs two
dollars - permission to dump free. If a citizen in the com-
munity wants to go to any of the disposal areas, our Town Clerk

gives him a note and he can go into the areas.

We waited for the new Meadowlands Development Agency

to come into operation before we advertised for the leases.

Four were by resolution. This new lease was by public bidding. :
We felt when the Meadowland Regional Agency came in, as we under-— -
stood under their bill, they will be charged with the responsi-
bility of dumping in that area. I think this was one of the
points brought out by Senator Musto of Hudson County.

As you know, the Meadowland Agency, the Hackensack
Development Agency - their appointments are now before the
Senate - there was a case filed a couple of days ago by a
group of municipalities in Bergen County and some in Hudson,
and there is the referendum that we read about.

When we saw in this area, or felt in this area that
this wasn't going to happen before the expiration of the leases,
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the Council passed a resolution to advertise for bids

for a landfill operation in the Town of Kearny, taking in
as nearly as possible the acreage of the four disposal areas
now in operation. I would say that the amount of twelve
hundred and some odd on a survey would be reduced because
the New Jersey Turnpike now is taking close to a hundred,

I think, in condemnation with the Town 6f Kearny; the Route
82 A is taking additional land, so the twelve hundred acres
I think would be lower at this time.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have any idea what it would
be, Mr. Mayor?

MR. HEALEY: I would think there would be a hundred
or more acres less. It may be less than that. It is very
difficult because we are now in condemnation. We are now
trying to work out our program with both the agencies.

SENATOR WALDOR: This land, whatever the exact amount
may be, is the subject matter of the leases that you speak
of. Is that right?

MR, HEALEY: Oh, yes , yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: It is somewhat less than 1200 acres.

MR. HEALEY: Yes, I would think so.

So as a result of the resolution passed by the Council,
we advertised for bids in the Plain Dealer and West Hudson
Record, which are the legal papers circulating in the Town
of Kearny. The law requires, as I understand it, that we were
to advertise twice. The Council advertised four times, on
May 9th, May 1l6th, May 28th, and June 6th of 1968. A copy
of proof of publication I have here.
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SENATOR WALDOR: That will be available for entry
as evidence in this hearing.

MR. HEALEY: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Thank you.

MR. HEALEY: I also ha<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>